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Egypt GILO


Egypt Girls’ Improved Learning Outcomes (GILO)

Questions

1. The authorized geographic code given in RFP Section H.5 is 000. Question: Will USAID authorize code 935 to provide access to a wider range of products, suppliers and possible cost savings?

Response: Depending on the responses received we may consider processing a justification to allow purchases from, in our order of preference local sourcing in Egypt and then 935.  We must point out that any change from US sourcing depends on what we see in the proposals.
2. Section L.7 requires a font that is “10 characters per inch.” To comply with this requires the use of a fixed-pitch font such as courier. Question: Can offerors use a proportionally spaced font such as Times New Roman so long as the font size is not less than 11 points?

Response: Yes.

3. In Section M.2 the weights assigned to the sub-criteria seem to total 97 points, not 100 points.  Please confirm whether the total is 97 points.  If the total should be 100 points, please clarify where the remaining 3 points are allocated.
Response: The total points are 100.  There is a typing mistake; the weight assigned to the sub-criteria “Contractor Performance Information” is ‘21” NOT “18”.  Thus, the total points are 100.  Thus, section M2(e)4 Contractor Performance Information is modified to be “21”.
4. Section M.2 (e) indicates that “sub-criteria will be weighed equally” but item M.2.(e) 4.d-vii indicates a “Total Weight” of 18 for this sub-criteria. Question: Please confirm that the sub-criteria are indeed equally weighted and that the number 18 in this sub-criterion refers to the maximum score rather than the weight. 

Response: We confirm that the sub-criteria in item M.2.(e) 4.d are equally weighted and that the number 21 refers to the maximum score.

5. Question: Will the transmittal letter and subcontractor letters of commitment be included in the page count?

Response: No.  The transmittal letter and subcontractor letters of commitment will not be included in the page count.

6. The PMP/Monitoring evaluation plan is required under L.7.e.1 (Technical Approach and Methodology) as well as L.7.e.2 (Management Capability).  In section M.2, the PMP/Monitoring and evaluation plan is listed under the Management Capability Section.  Question: Please clarify where the PMP/Monitoring evaluation plan is to be placed? 

Response: The program monitoring and evaluation plan should be placed in the Management Capability Section.  The RFP is modified as follows:
Section L.7.e.1 Technical Approach and Methodology, second bullet, delete the following statement “This should include an illustrative Performance Monitoring Plan with proposed indicators and targets where possible.”
7. Under L.7.e.2, there are a number of points which we would like clarified:

· “The offeror must include an illustrative Work Plan, as a separate section….must not exceed 5 pages” Questions: Can you please clarify what is meant by separate section?  Can we include this as an Annex? And will this section be included in the page count?

Response:

· Separate section means a section with a clear title “Work Plan”

· No this section cannot be included as an Annex.

· This section will be included in the page count.

· Question: Please clarify what you require in regards to “estimated expenditure information/budget requirements” in the technical proposal?

Response: The request for providing the “estimated expenditure information/budget requirements” in the technical proposal is deleted.  The RFP is thus modified as follows:
Section L.7(e)2. Management Capability, second paragraph, delete the following phrase:

“…,estimated expenditure information/budget requirements.”

· “Proposed indicators shall meet USAID data quality standards (www.usaid.gov/policy/ads/200)”  Upon going to this link- it is unclear which document we are supposed to refer to as there appear to be two documents that could be appropriate. Question: Can you please verify, or provide to us, the correct document? The two documents found were: 
· Within the ads/200 online document there is a link to a 1998 document on Performance Monitoring and Evaluation on Data Quality, 

· When performing a search of the ads/200 website page, one finds a 2003 Performance Monitoring document which contains a section on data quality. 

Response: We cannot locate the above two documents.  However, Data Quality Standards are explained in ADS 203.3.5.1 as stated in the RFP.  The following is the web-site link for the ADS http://www.usaid.gov/policy/ads/200/203.pdf
ADS 203 Assessing and Learning 22 July 04

Another useful resource that elaborates on how to achieve USAID Data Quality Standards is available in the following web-site link:

http://www.usaid.gov/policy/ads/200/200sbn.doc
The Performance Management Toolkit -- supplemental guidance -- 09 Nov 04
8. Under L.7.e.4.a.1, the RFP states we can list “up to 5” projects.  Question: Can you please verify whether this is 5 total projects for both the Prime contractor and major subcontractors? Or can we provide 5 from the prime and 5 from each major subcontractor?
 Response: Five for both the prime and major subcontractors, with a minimum of 2 for the prime. 
9. Questions: Can you verify that the key personnel Letters of Interest and Availability can be included as an Annex to the technical volume?  Response: Yes. Can you verify that such letters are not required for additional personnel? 
Response: The letters are only required for the key personnel.
10. Under L.7.e.4.d “Performance in Using Small Business Concerns”:

· Question: Please verify that SF294’s (part ii) can be provided as an Annex. Response:  Yes, SF294’s can be provided as an Annex.  

· Question: Please clarify whether the narrative summary (part i) and SB contacts (part iii) are to fall within the page limits or can be supplied as an annex.

Response: The narrative summary (part i) and SB contacts  (part iii) do not fall within the page limit and can be provided as an Annex.

11. Section L.9 requests that “detailed worksheets… be provided in one large spreadsheet with linkages to the summary worksheet.” Question: Please clarify whether the reference to “spreadsheet” refers to a single worksheet (spreadsheet) or a single file (i.e. we would like to submit a single Excel file containing the summary worksheet and other supporting worksheets linked to the summary worksheet).

Response:  The reference to “spreadsheet” refers to a single file i.e. the contractor can submit  a single Excel file containing the summary worksheet and other supporting worksheets linked to the summary worksheet.
12. Section L.9 states that line items for Participant training… including “training, allowances, travel, insurance and supplemental activities” …will be treated as pass-through funds…” Questions: Please clarify what types of training are included in the definition of Participant Training. For example, does it include training activities conducted in-country, or only activities in which Egyptian trainees are sent overseas for training? If so, does it include, for example, participation in short courses, long-term courses resulting in the award of a degree, study tours, etc?

Response: All types of training, both in-country and overseas, that the offeror will propose to achieve the program (GILO) objectives, are included in the definition of Participant Training.  

13. Section L.9 states that the Cost Proposal should include: personnel policies, travel policies, and procurement policies but does not specify whether these are required for subcontractors. Question: Please clarify whether these materials should be submitted for subcontractors, and if so, for major or all subcontractors?

Response:  Personnel policies, travel policies, and procurement policies are to be submitted  for the Prime .  It will be the Prime’s responsibility to ensure that the subs conform to USAID and USGovernment requirements.
14. Please provide a copy of the Mission's Local Compensation Plan and job descriptions to inform our recruiting.

Response:   The following is the general grade level guides and salary scale that coincides to each grade.  Please click on the ICON below to view.
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Salary scale:


[image: image2.emf]C:\Documents and  Settings\arizk\Desktop\salary scale.xls


15. Question: P. 54, are bio-data sheets (1420-17) required for all proposed staff or just for Key Personnel?

Response:  Bio-data sheets  are to be provided for all proposed staff identified by name to work on the project.

16. Can you please tell me if the GIRLS EDUCATION PROGRAM (26307003) is a new requirement or if there is an incumbent on this work?
Response:  GILO is a new requirement.  There is no current incumbent.
17. I've tried to find out if there is an incumbent and is this a multiple award.  
Response:  Please see answer to question 16 above.  This is not a multiple award.
18. Please note that this contract is exempt from the Cost Accounting Standards (CAS) requirements listed in section K pages 41-43 on the basis that this contract is to be executed and performed entirely outside the United States, its territories, and possessions,  as specified in the categories for exemption in 48 CFR 9903.201-1.(b) (14).
 
Therefore the inclusion of --FAR 52.230-1 “Cost Accounting Standards Notices and Certifications (June 2000)” & 52.230-7 “Proposal Disclosure—Cost Accounting Practices Changes (Apr 2005) provisions or any CAS requirement clauses in the RFP-- is not applicable. 

Response:  Your observation is not correct.  CAS are applicable.  

 
19. Could USAID please provide a Branding Strategy per section 320.3.2.1 of ADS 320 that identifies the following:

· How the program’s or project’s materials and communications will be positioned (i.e., as from the American people, jointly sponsored by USAID and the host-country government, or in some other way) 

· The desired level of visibility for the program or project 

· Any other organizations that are to be acknowledged 

Response:  Marking under this contract shall comply with the policies found at Automated Directives System (ADS) Chapter 320 (version from January 8, 2007), or any successor branding policy.  The answer to your question is as follows: 

Section L.10 of the RFP is modified to add the following after the fourth paragraph, before Branding Implementation Plan:

“Per ADS 320.3.2.1:

· The Program name is Girls Improved Learning Outcomes (GILO)

· The USAID identity, and the logo of the Ministry of Education must be posted at the schools which will be equipped through USAID funding.  These two logos will also be used on the printed materials and events..  

· The desired level of visibility for the program or project: Where required, the USAID identity should be of equal or greater prominence than the other logo.
· Any other organizations that are to be acknowledged: No other organizations are required to be acknowledged, except for the Ministry of Education”
Page 55, Under Marking Plan (MP), third paragraph, after “..for administration of the USAID funded”, Add:

“..program.  Appropriate action will be taken in cases of non-compliance with the branding and marking requirements.  Marking requirements, like other provisions of USAID awards, are subject to audit by the USAID Inspector General.”

20.
 Is it possible to provide a breakdown of how many schools the PPP Unit will build and how many GAEB will build? 
Response:  There is no definite answer to this question.  For the past 15 years, school construction was the sole responsibility of GAEB.  But recently, the GOE has started to move towards using the PPP approach for school construction.  Accordingly, a governmental PPP Unit has been established in the Ministry of Finance to introduce and manage the implementation of the PPP model in school construction.   We think that GAEB will continue to build schools until the PPP model is up and running.  But it is possible that only 50%, or less, of the schools which will be supported by GILO will be constructed by GAEB, while the other 50% will be PPP.  This percentage may change during the implementation of GILO based upon the lessons learned during program implementation.  However, the contractor should not be concerned about who builds the school.  It is the GOE responsibility to make sure that the school is built while GILO’s contractor should be working on the other elements of the program components.

21. Can USAID please provide a plug figure for all procurement-related costs? 
Response:  There is no plug figure. It is left to the offeror to provide the most reasonable best value budgeted amount.
22.
 Can USAID please clarify whether the Monitoring and Evaluation Plan should be included in the Technical Approach and Methodology or the Management Capability? Section M.2 (pg. 57) states that a monitoring and evaluation plan with clear performance indicators should be included in Management Capability whereas section L.7 (pg. 50) states that a monitoring and evaluation approach which describes how the Offeror will measure project impact and track progress towards achievement of results should be included in the Technical Approach and Methodology section.  
Response:  As answered before (question #6), it needs to be included in the Management Capability Section.

23.
In section C 5.1 (a) (pg. 7), the RFP states that libraries will also be built. Should the contractor budget for procurement of library materials? 
Response: No need to budget for library materials.  This will be provided through other means.
24. We noted that on page 6 of the RFP, under the scope of work, it states that the one of the project’s four intermediate outcomes is the expansion of equitable access and coverage of K-9 education for children in targeted areas of seven governorates. Our understanding is that kindergarten is not yet a part of the official Ministry of Education-supported educational system. Does USAID intend the GILO program to work in kindergarten/early childhood education or should it instead focus on grades 1-9?  
Response: Kindergarten is currently part of the official Ministry of Education supported educational system.  GILO’s contractor will need to provide KGs that will be part of its 300 targeted schools with support in terms of technical assistance, furniture, equipment, materials and community mobilization.  
25. Regarding section 5.2 (b) (pg. 8), will USAID seek IRM approval prior to the contractor’s purchase of the IT equipment and software? Is this approval effective upon contract signing? Will USAID submit the IT equipment as budgeted in the proposal for approval upon award, or after the contract is signed? 
Response:  ADS 548.3 requires IRM approval on IT equipment and services of $100,000 or more (which are program funded) before implementation of the IT project i.e. after contract signature.  Please refer to ADS 548 for more detailed information.  The approval will be sought only after a final list of IT equipment is agreed to, and we anticipate that this will not happen until some time after the contract is signed.
26.Section H.8 (a) (pg. 24), states: “In addition, there is a ceiling on the reimbursable base salary or wage paid to personnel under the Contract equivalent to the maximum annual salary rate specified in section H.13 above unless an advance written waiver is granted by the USAID Procurement Executive prior to contract award.” Section H.8 (d) (pg. 25) states: “One annual salary increase (includes promotional increase) of not more than ___ percent may be granted after the employee's completion of each twelve month period of satisfactory services under the contract. Annual salary increases of any kind exceeding these limitations or exceeding the maximum salary in Section H.13 may be granted only with the advance written approval of the Contracting Officer.” However, Section H.13 (pg. 26) relates to Reporting of Foreign Taxes. Can USAID please clarify?

Response: 
Section H.8(a)(2) is modified to read as follows:

“(2) In addition, there is a ceiling on the reimbursable base salary or wage paid to personnel under the contract equivalent to the maximum annual salary rate described in “AAPD 06-03" as amended from time to time, unless the Contracting Officer approves a higher amount in accordance with the Agency policy and procedures in ADS 302 "USAID Direct Contracting."  http://www.usaid.gov/business/business_opportunities/cib/pdf/aapd06_03.pdf”

Section H.8(d) is modified to read as follows:

“(d) Annual Salary Increases:

One annual salary increase not more than TBD (The Offeror should suggest a percent limit on annual salary increases these may be based on COLA, inflation estimates or Company Policy includes promotional increase) maybe granted after the employee’s completion of each twelve month period of satisfactory services under the contract.  Annual salary increases of any kind exceeding these limitations or exceeding the maximum salary rate described in “AAPD 06-03” may be granted only with the advance written approval of the Contracting Officer.”

27.
 Section L.9 (pg. 53) states: “A line-item narrative is requested for each of the budget line items included in the sample provided in section J. Please note that line items for Participant training will be treated as pass-through funds i.e. no indirect costs, profit, or any other fee will be applied to them.  Participant training costs are costs of training, allowances, travel, insurance and supplemental activities.” It is in violation of our NICRA with USAID’s Overhead, Special Cost, and Closeout Branch and our established accounting practices not to apply an indirect rate to participant training costs. Can USAID please clarify how line items for participant training are to be treated as pass-through funds? Are the funds for this training coming from another source? 

Response: Our initial feeling is that the funds are pass trhough and should be outside the Technical Assistance portion of the contract.  As most USAID contractors are well aware, the Mission will honor the full terms of the Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreements negotiated between a Contractor and the US Government.  We can not anticipate what each of these says, so if this particular clause is somehow contrary to a specific NICRA, then please clearly identify this in the Cost Proposal and we will take this into consideration during negotiations.

28.
 Section L.7. 4.Contractor Performance Information (4 d ii) (pg. 53) requests that we provide a copy of the most recent SF 294 “Subcontracting Report for Individual Contracts” for each contract against which you were required to report for the past 5 years.  Would USAID prefer if we instead submitted the ten most relevant SF 294 reports?

Response: No.  Please conform to the RFP requirement.
29.
 Would USAID kindly consider increasing the one page limit for key personnel CVs so that the breadth and depth of proposed candidates’ experience can be optimally captured? 
Response:  The page limit for personnel CVs is increased to two pages.
30.
 Page 50, L.7(e)1., paragraph 2 states that the offeror's technical approach should be a statement of how the offeror intends to implement the scope of work with "practical and proven approaches," while paragraph 5 states that the proposal will be evaluated on "[s]ound, integrated and innovative approaches." Innovation, implying “new,” is by definition relatively unproven. Question: Can you provide guidance as to how you will weight “proven” vs. “innovative” when evaluating the technical proposals? 

Response:  A degree of innovation is sought for without significant risk.  U.S. tax payers and Egyptian public funds received through USAID assistance could not be invested in risky innovations.  Innovations proposed should still pass the litmus test of being sound and well thought through.

31. Can you clarify which parts of the Contractor Performance Information section count toward the page limitation and which do not? 
Response:  Contractor Performance section will not count toward the page limits.
32. Is the applicant allowed to budget grants (as opposed to subcontracts) for local NGOs? 
Response: No, grants under contract are not anticipated under this procurement.
33. If grants are permitted to local NGOs, can we use the 10% budget threshold to determine if they are required to submit documents such as detailed budgets and certifications? 

Response: Grants to NGOs are not permitted under this contract.

 

34. Section L9 provides that “Signed representations and certifications, as set forth in Section K of this solicitation for the prime and subcontractors”.  Are these documents also required for subcontractors that fall below the 10% budget threshold? 

Response:  No.
35. The cost proposal instructions require submission of audited balance sheets, personnel policies, travel policies, procurement policies.  Are these requirements applicable to the prime applicant only? 
Response:  This applies to both the prime and major subcontractors who account for more than 10% of the total estimated cost of the contract.. 
36. If audited balance sheets, personnel policies, travel policies, and procurement policies are required for subcontractors and subgrantees, are they required for those who fall below the 10% budget threshold? 

Response: Please see the response directly above.
37. Section J, attachment 11 provides the summary budget format.  We noted that there is no provision for long and short term CCN/TCN labor as well as short term expatriate labor.  We propose to add these line items in the summary sheet provided, immediately below the line item for long term expatriate labor.  Is that acceptable?
Response:  Yes.  The summary budget format is an illustrative format.  The offeror can add or remove items as needed depending on the unique circumstances by his/her particular budget.  Also, please make sure to budget for branding.
38. Is there a page limit on the number of pages allowed in the Annex sections?  
Response:  There is no page limit on the annexes.  However, the offeror should exercise prudence in deciding on a reasonable number of pages for the annexes.
39. Is there a limit to the number of Annexes allowed? 
Response: No there is no limit to the number of Annexes allowed.
40. Section C, 5.4, refers to USAID “providing technical assistance to the PPP Unit to operationalize its mandate” over the next few months.  Does USAID have a plan for this assistance that it could share with applicants at this time, or can USAID provide more details on what this technical assistance will entail? 
Response:  The PPP Unit is currently receiving technical assistance from more than one entity/project, in various areas such as the following:

· Review the financial model for estimating the capital and operating costs (non-teaching) of the new schools 

· Advise on the proposed groups of schools to be included in the initial PPP transactions,

· Identify possible options for increasing the financial viability of the transaction 

· Review the draft Design, Build, Maintain and Transfer Agreements, 

· Review the service standards in light of the specific needs and capabilities within Egypt as well as international experience and best practices

· Assist in establishing a virtual ‘data room’ (of all relevant information) and ‘due diligence procedures’ for Developers.

· Recommend bidding procedures for bid submission, evaluation and tender award

However, as indicated in the SOW, Section C – page 11, during the implementation of  PPP model, the GILO contractor should be able to provide technical advice and/or assistance, as needed, to the PPP Unit to undertake an independent evaluation of the process used in school construction and maintenance,  and improve its approach by increasing its effectiveness and efficiency.  

41. Section L7 Instructions for the Preparation of the Technical Proposals states that the Proposal should be organized by the technical evaluation criteria listed in Section M.  Does this refer to expected Proposal structure/headings? 
Response: Yes.
42. Section L7 2 Management Capability refers to including an illustrative Work Plan, as a separate Section, of five pages.  Is this in addition to the thirty page limit for the rest of the Technical Proposal?  
Response: No, Work Plan is to be included in the 30 pages limit.
43. Section L7 2.   We assume that the results framework and monitoring and evaluation plans are separate and in addition to the five page workplan.  Is that correct?   
Response: Yes the results framework and monitoring and evaluation plans are separate and in addition to the five page workplan. 
44. Section L7 2.  May the results framework and monitoring and evaluation plans be attached as Annexes rather than included within the body of the 30 page Technical Proposal? 
Response:  No, Results framework and Monitoring and Evaluation plans should be included in the 30 page limit.  

45. Section L7 2.  Is the “Implementation Plan, explaining how the activities described in SOW will be implemented, including sequence and timeline” in addition to the five page WorkPlan? 
Response: Implementation Plan and Work Plan are the same.

46. Section H11 provides that “The Contractor’s subcontracting plan dated TBD is hereby incorporated as a material part of this contract”.  Since the instructions does not provide that subcontracting plan is required to be submitted, we assume that this provision requires us to submit a subcontracting plan during the award stage rather than at the proposal stage.  Is this correct? 

Response: Yes.

47. Section H3.a provides that:  “Except as may be specifically approved by the Contracting Officer, all commodities (e.g., equipment, materials, vehicles, supplies) and services (including commodity transportation services) which will be financed under this contract with U.S. dollars shall be procured in accordance with the requirements in 22 CFR part 228, "Rules on Source, Origin and Nationality for Commodities and Services Financed by USAID." The authorized source for procurement is Geographic Code 000 unless otherwise specified in the schedule of this contract.”  22 CFR part 228 subpart E allows for local procurement subject to certain conditions.  Please confirm that this section of CFR 228 applies to the resulting contract.

Response:  Yes, section 22 CFR 228 subpart E that allows local procurement applies to this RFP and consequently the contract later on.
48. Page 11, Section 5.4 of the RFP lists under Expected Results/Deliverables that “At least 50% of the 300 schools built through GAEB shall be using low cost models.”  Does USAID or the GOE have a working definition of what constitutes a low cost model, or is that up to the contractor to provide? 
Response:  USAID, through its other projects , has supported the design of low cost models, in terms of maximizing the use of spaces and using durable, but low cost materials when possible.  These models will be made available by USAID to the contractor.  However, the contractor will be encouraged to suggest additional low cost models, especially for urban settings.  Such new models must be approved by GAEB and USAID before using them 

49. Can USAID clarify whether GAEB and USAID will select the first set of school communities where schools are to be constructed, in order to get that process rolling, before the start up date of the project, or does USAID envision that the construction will start during year 1 after the first set of communities have been identified by the project? 
Response:  The construction will start during year 1 after the first set of communities has been identified by the project.

50. The RFP states that 300 schools will be selected from 7 governorates for construction by the GAEB or the Public Private Partnership (PPP) Unit in the Ministry of Finance.  However, when citing this proposed funding in a public document, the PPP states that 300 schools from the first phase will be selected from governorates across Egypt.  Can USAID please confirm that the 300 schools selected for this RFP will indeed be located in the 7 named governorates?  
Response:  It is confirmed that the 300 schools for this RFP will be located in the 7 named governorates.

51. Does USAID envision a phase-in of the 300 communities or is GAEB able to move forward with all 300 in year 1?  
Response:  Yes, USAID envisions a phase-in of AT LEAST 60% of the 300 communities in year 1.

52. Is there any possibility of the 300 schools including legacy construction from other projects that have not been outfitted and staffed (e.g., World Bank buildings), or partial construction/rehabilitation/refitting of exisiting schools, at least in year 1?   
Response: Under certain circumstances, it may be possible, after getting USAID and MOE on a case by case basis, to include some of the schools recently constructed, but not furnished or equipped, among the targeted schools in year 1, as long as each of those schools locates in communities that meet the project’s set criteria and is in line and supports the achievement of project goals and objectives.
53. What proportion of school construction is expected to be funded by GoE budget allocation and what proportion by PPP through the MoF?  This may affect the number of schools that are actually able to be constructed.  
Response: Please see answer to question 20.  

54. Where does the M&E plan go in the proposal?  There are references to including it in the technical section (page 50) and the management section (page 57)?  
Response:  Please see response to question number 6.
55. Does the proposal require a separate and distinct organizational capability statement, or should those qualifications be embedded?  If the latter, where?

Response:  No, except as to answer to the evaluation criteria and meet the requirements called for in the technical proposal.  Such statements will count toward the page limit.
56. Can USAID provide any details or status update on the MCIT MIS instrument to be adopted by the Ministry of Education? 
Response:  The contractor should be able to get the MOE recognized/approved MIS  instrument once they get on the ground.

57. The RFP mentions on pp 50-53 that “the Technical Proposal should, as a minimum, include”: Technical Approach and Methodology, Management Capacity, Staffing Plan and Staff Qualifications, and Contractor Performance Information. 
While the content of the first two is clear, there are a couple of questions about the last two. 

a) On page 51, the RFP states that The Staffing Plan and Staff Qualification Section should include: 

· An organizational chart illustrating the proposed staffing pattern,

· A table which shows the level of effort or number of person months for each position proposed (both in-country and home office staff).  

· A description of the positions for Key Personnel. 

· A description of how the Offeror’s intends to maximize the use of Egypt-based personnel. 

· A description of Home Office support to field implementation (if any).

· A brief (1 page) resume or CV for each of the Key Personnel.   The resume should at least include relevant work experience in similar projects in developing countries, technical and academic qualifications, reference contacts and language capabilities. 

However, on page 49 the RFP states that “Items such as graphs, charts, cover pages, dividers, table of contents, and attachments (i.e. key personnel resumes, table summarizing qualifications of proposed personnel, past performance summary table and past performance report forms) are not included in the 30-page limitation.” 

Does this mean that the table and charts for the Staffing Plan are to be included as part of the Annex?   

Response: Yes.

b) Please confirm that Section 4. Contractor Performance Information is to be included in the Annex?  
Response: Yes, it can be included in an annex.
58. F.5  KEY PERSONNEL states:

 

  “A.  The key personnel who the Contractor shall furnish for the performance of this contract are as follows:

   Title   

  Chief of Party                              

  TBD”

However, the instructions on proposal preparation include this text:

“Offerors must include five (5) key personnel positions.  Of the five key personnel positions, three must be the following:  Chief of Party (COP), Deputy Chief of Party, and Monitoring and Evaluation Specialist.  The remaining two key personnel positions are at the discretion of the Offeror.”  

 

Which is correct?  

Response: The instructions on the proposal preparation section is the correct one.  Under section F.5 Key Personnel, the following is added:
“Title:Deputy Chief of Party

Name: TBD

Title: Monitoring and Evaluation Specialist

Name: TBD

Title: TBD

Title: TBD”

59. Please confirm whether it is acceptable for respondents to submit the entire submission in PDF.

Response: No.  As stated in the RFP section L.7(d), the technical proposal needs to be submitted in both PDF and a word processing file.  As for the budget, it should be submitted in an Excel Worksheet as stated in section L.9 of the RFP.  Line item narratives may be submitted as a separate word processing document or included in the budget spreadsheets
60. Given the summary sheet provided as an attachment, is it acceptable to:

a. Include the costs for “Assignment to Post, Entitlement” (currently under the Travel and Transportation section) in the Allowances section? 

Response: Yes, as stated earlier, the budget presented is illustrative.  It is up to the offeror to make changes as found to be reasonable.

b. Include the Local Staff’s salary under the Salary section as opposed to the Other Direct Costs section?  

Response:  Yes, please see answer to question (a) above.
61. Does the Blanket Origin Waiver for Certain IT Commodities include desktop personal computers and servers? 
Response:  Attached below are the waivers issued by the Mission in Cairo for certain IT commodities, photocopier, air-conditioners and others.  There are no others extant at this time.
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62. Please advise whether USAID is willing to change the Geographic Code from 000 to 935 to cover the wide range of procurements under this effort such as TCN Consultants or subcontractors, equipment, construction, furniture, etc.  
Response: Please see the previous response to question one on this subject.
Please also advise whether waiver requests to purchase vehicles with a source origin and nationality other than US will be approved.  
Response:  No waivers for source origin of vehicles is not contemplated..

63. Our understanding is that not-for-profits are in fact entitled to a fee even with an advance payment method. Can USAID please clarify the statement found in the first paragraph on the cover page: "Any type of responsible commercial, not-for-profit or educational institution may submit an offer for this contract, with or without a fee. However, a fee will not be paid if an advance method is approved for a not-for-profit or educational institution." 

Response:  The statement “However, a fee will not be paid if an advance method is approved for a not-for-profit or educational institution” is removed from the RFP.

64. Please advise if it is acceptable for Offerors to submit copies of their A-133 audits for the last 2 years, along with their latest NICRA, in place of audited balance sheets and profit and loss statements or returns as submitted to Federal tax authorities for the Offeror’s last two complete fiscal years and for the current fiscal year as of 30 days prior to proposal submission.

Response:  No we wish to see the audited balance sheet and profit and loss staements,  Please conform to the RFP requirements.

65. Page 25 of the RFP states that one annual salary increase “may be granted after the employee’s completion of each twelve month period of satisfactory services under the contract”.  If employees have been with the organization prior to working on the GILO contract, is the organization allowed to give annual increases on the date of the employee’s performance review (which may not correspond to the start date on the GILO contract)?

Response:  As long as this conforms to the company policy and does not contradict with ADS 302 or AAPD 06-03.

66. Does the hard copy of the proposal need to be received by USAID before the closing or is it acceptable to have the proposal post-marked by the close date?

Response:  As stated in the RFP, the proposal needs to be received by USAID before the closing date and time.  USAID requests one original and three copies of the Technical proposal and one original and three copies of the cost proposal.  Thus, section L.6(a)(ii) of the RFP is modified as follows:

“a. via regular mail or courier-sending one original and three paper copies of a technical proposal and one original and three copies of a cost proposal,…)
67. Does USAID want separate budget pages for each CLIN?  
Response: As stated in section L.9 of the RFP, the budget should be presented according to the budget items in Attachment 11 which is illustrative.  The budget should also be provided by CLINS.  Offerors are encouraged to provide an easily understood budget spreadsheet.  It is up to each Offeror to make it’s presentation in a format that they wish to use. 
68. Page 10 states that:

“The contractor will provide support to schools to establish school-based information system and to produce school report cards to support decision making at the school level.  Several education management information systems are currently being developed at different levels of the system by the Ministry, IT firms and USAID.   USAID is working with the Ministry of Education as well as the Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) to ensure that an affordable and relevant system is adopted.  The contractor will use the standard MIS system that will be adopted by the MOE.”

Page 12 states that:

“A School Management System (SMS) shall be established by the contractor at the school level to track enrollment, student performance and completion rates for students.”

Is USAID asking the contractor to provide technical support for deployment of an SMS that is being developed by another organization, or is USAID asking the contractor to develop the SMS, as well as to provide technical support for its deployment?  
Response: The contractor will provide technical support for the establishment of SMS in the 300 schools that is compatible with the MOE Information System

69. Page 22 states that:

“…the authorized source for procurement is Geographic Code 000 unless otherwise specified in the schedule of this contract.”

Page 24 also states that:

“…the authorized geographic code for procurement of goods and services under this contract is 000.”

The RFP calls for the provision of computers to 300 schools, with selections of specific technology to be based on Choices for computers, software, connections and peripherals will be made according to the following criteria: quality, simplicity, and cost-effectiveness for sustainability and replicability. Experience suggests several of these criteria can be met only by purchasing through authorized dealers of recognized U.S. brands in Cairo. This is particularly true regarding warranty support and provision of acceptable Arabic keyboards. Will USAID consider changing the authorized geographic code to 935, SPECIAL FREE WORLD?  
Response: Please see response to question 61 above.
Will the provision of furniture to schools be locally sourced for cost savings?  
Response:  Please see response to question number one above.  
70. The RFP lists a 3% annual increase in CAPs scores as a goal of the program.  The RFP does not list a CLIN into which activities in support of this measure should be allocated.  Is there a CLIN into which USAID/Cairo prefers that Offerors allocate the 3% annual increase in CAPs scores?"  
Response: This measure should be allocated to the Monitoring and Evaluation Section, expected result # 3 and performance standard # 2.  Monitoring and Evaluation is added as a fifth CLIN in Section B.4 of the RFP. 
The RFP is thus modified as follows:

Page 2, section B.4, Add:

“CLIN 005: Monitoring and Evaluation

Page 12, Monitoring and Evaluation, Add:

“Expected result
· 3 % annual increase in Critical Thinking and Problem Solving (CAPS) scores, which measures students learning outcomes (Attachment 9)
Performance Standards:
 

· Increase in students learning outcomes, as measured by the Critical Thinking and Problem Solving (CAPS), (Attachment 9)”

71. Is the school report card proposed as an external or internal assessment of school performance?  
Response: The school report card is a tool that the school will use (i.e. it is an internal assessment) to report to the parents and community on school’s basic information (such as contact information, number of students, teachers, etc.) as well as the progress in achieving improvement in terms of students learning outcomes and main school improvements.
 

72. Is the minimum 10% annual increase in SCOPE scores to be measured for all teachers trained over the life of the project, or just for a sample of teachers?   

Response: The SCOPE will be measured for all teachers trained over the life of the project.
 

73.
Who will assess school improvement plans? 
Response: Schools will be trained by the contractor to do self assessment, identify school performance gaps in relations to the Education National Standards and prepare school improvement plans.  It is the responsibility of the school’s Board of Trustees to assess the school improvement plans and make sure that the school is making the desired progress in implementing the plan and achieving the targeted performance improvements.  Obviously, the contractor will need to provide technical support to the school throughout this process.

74.
Should Offerors expect that USAID/Cairo will provide incentives to induce GAEB to collaborate with Offerors on the GILO project?  
Response:  USAID/Egypt does not expect or suggest that the contractor should be giving any incentives to induce GAEB to collaborate with them.  According to USAID regulations, this kind of incentives are not allowed

75.
The RFP specifies 10 characters per inch font. Is Times New Roman 12 point font acceptable?

Response:  Please see previous response to a similar question..
 

76.    Is this project covered under a SOAG?  If so, we respectfully request a copy of the SOAG to know of its provisions as may be applicable to implementing partners.  
Response: Yes, the project is covered under the SOAG.  But we do not see a need in providing a copy of the SOAG.
77. If the SOAG provides for exemption from taxes (including VAT), does the exemption flow down to implementing partners? 

Response:  Yes.  According to the Bilateral Agreement and SOAG All USAID-funded locally procured commodities and services are exempted from the Egyptian VAT provided the purchase orders, invoices MUST be in the name of the PROJECT/Government of Egypt Partner.
78.  Have there been representations made by the USAID Mission to the tax authority in the cooperating country for the exemption of implementing partners to be recognized?


Response: Yes, USAID provides necessary exemption application letters to USAID-funded contractor & grantees to obtain the exemption privileges set forth in the above cited Agreement which are mainly the VAT and custom duties.
79.
What assistance will be given by the Mission to assist implementing partners to establish their legal presence in-country (i.e., registration, accreditation) if required by the law of the cooperating country?  Alternatively, will the host country counterpart to this project provide similar assistance?


Response:  If the contractor does not have any representation or activities in Egypt other than this project, then USAID will provide the contractor with a letter to exempt you from the commercial registration. 
80.
Is it possible for a sub-contracted firm to be on two proposals if it has non-exclusive agreements both both prime partners in two different areas of work? 


Response: Yes.
81. Please provide further clarification for the GOE funding source for building the 300 schools.  Is this funding secured and committed?  Will it come exclusively through the PPP initiative or a combination of sources? 
Response:  The contractor does not need to know the source of GOE funding for school construction as long as the GOE is committed to build the schools.  However, to our knowledge, the schools will be built through a combination of PPP initiative and other GOE resources.

 

82. The project is expected to demonstrate a 3% annual improvement in learning outcome.  Based on experience around the world, this is a very ambitious target.  Will this apply to all learners in GILO supported schools?  Are current USAID supported education programs held accountable for the same result?

Response:  Based on the experience of other programs and activities, 3% annual improvement in learning outcomes is reasonable and can be achieved.  It will apply to learners in GILO supported schools.
83. The RFP states that the SCOPE tool will be used to assess “effective student-centered” teaching in GILO supported classrooms?  Is there a minimum measure expected for the baseline or will targets be determined after a baseline has been established?  

Response: 10% annual increase in SCOPE scores from baseline is expected to be achieved in GILO-supported schools.  The SCOPE will be measured for all teachers trained over the life of the project.
84. What is the construction timeline for the 300 schools? 
Response: two years
85. The RFP states that work under the contract will begin August 1, 2007. What will be the revised start date if construction is delayed? 
Response: We don’t expect the construction to be delayed. 

86. Is the applicant permitted to propose to use the GSA mechanism for procurement of supplies, equipment and/or commodities?

Response:  Yes.  After award a letter can be issued by the Contracting Officer allowing procurement through the GSA as long as it is in compliance with the FAR requirement.
Planning and Development Collaborative International, Inc.
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40 hours

		Foreign National Compensation Plan

		STATE,USAID,FCS,FAS,LOC,

		DAO,OMC,COE,TAFT,DEA and NAMRU-3

								40		Hours				Regular		Salary Scale								Effective: February 5, 2006

		Grade		Step 1		Step 2		Step 3		Step 4		Step 5		Step 6		Step 7		Step 8		Step 9		Step 10		Step 11		Step 12		Step 13

		FSN 1    GBR		7,057.00		7,439.00		7,821.00		8,203.00		8,585.00		8,967.00		9,349.00		9,731.00		10,113.00		10,495.00		10,877.00		11,259.00		11,641.00

		Bonus		882.13		929.88		977.63		1,025.38		1,073.13		1,120.88		1,168.63		1,216.38		1,264.13		1,311.88		1,359.63		1,407.38		1,455.13

		TA		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00

		Total		9,939.13		10,368.88		10,798.63		11,228.38		11,658.13		12,087.88		12,517.63		12,947.38		13,377.13		13,806.88		14,236.63		14,666.38		15,096.13

		FSN 2    GBR		11,583.00		12,181.00		12,779.00		13,377.00		13,975.00		14,573.00		15,171.00		15,769.00		16,367.00		16,965.00		17,563.00		18,161.00		18,759.00

		Bonus		1,447.88		1,522.63		1,597.38		1,672.13		1,746.88		1,821.63		1,896.38		1,971.13		2,045.88		2,120.63		2,195.38		2,270.13		2,344.88

		TA		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00

		Total		15,030.88		15,703.63		16,376.38		17,049.13		17,721.88		18,394.63		19,067.38		19,740.13		20,412.88		21,085.63		21,758.38		22,431.13		23,103.88

		FSN 3    GBR		19,891.00		20,886.00		21,881.00		22,876.00		23,871.00		24,866.00		25,861.00		26,856.00		27,851.00		28,846.00		29,841.00		30,836.00		31,831.00

		Bonus		2,486.38		2,610.75		2,735.13		2,859.50		2,983.88		3,108.25		3,232.63		3,357.00		3,481.38		3,605.75		3,730.13		3,854.50		3,978.88

		TA		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00

		Total		24,377.38		25,496.75		26,616.13		27,735.50		28,854.88		29,974.25		31,093.63		32,213.00		33,332.38		34,451.75		35,571.13		36,690.50		37,809.88

		FSN 4   GBR		21,873.00		22,967.00		24,061.00		25,155.00		26,249.00		27,343.00		28,437.00		29,531.00		30,625.00		31,719.00		32,813.00		33,907.00		35,001.00

		Bonus		2,734.13		2,870.88		3,007.63		3,144.38		3,281.13		3,417.88		3,554.63		3,691.38		3,828.13		3,964.88		4,101.63		4,238.38		4,375.13

		TA		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00

		Total		26,607.13		27,837.88		29,068.63		30,299.38		31,530.13		32,760.88		33,991.63		35,222.38		36,453.13		37,683.88		38,914.63		40,145.38		41,376.13

		FSN 5    GBR		26,425.00		27,746.00		29,067.00		30,388.00		31,709.00		33,030.00		34,351.00		35,672.00		36,993.00		38,314.00		39,635.00		40,956.00		42,277.00

		Bonus		3,303.13		3,468.25		3,633.38		3,798.50		3,963.63		4,128.75		4,293.88		4,459.00		4,624.13		4,789.25		4,954.38		5,119.50		5,284.63

		TA		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00

		Total		31,728.13		33,214.25		34,700.38		36,186.50		37,672.63		39,158.75		40,644.88		42,131.00		43,617.13		45,103.25		46,589.38		48,075.50		49,561.63

		FSN 6    GBR		33,175.00		34,834.00		36,493.00		38,152.00		39,811.00		41,470.00		43,129.00		44,788.00		46,447.00		48,106.00		49,765.00		51,424.00		53,083.00

		Bonus		4,146.88		4,354.25		4,561.63		4,769.00		4,976.38		5,183.75		5,391.13		5,598.50		5,805.88		6,013.25		6,220.63		6,428.00		6,635.38

		TA		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00		2,000.00

		Total		39,321.88		41,188.25		43,054.63		44,921.00		46,787.38		48,653.75		50,520.13		52,386.50		54,252.88		56,119.25		57,985.63		59,852.00		61,718.38

		FSN 7    GBR		48,634.00		51,066.00		53,498.00		55,930.00		58,362.00		60,794.00		63,226.00		65,658.00		68,090.00		70,522.00		72,954.00		75,386.00		77,818.00

		Bonus		6,079.25		6,383.25		6,687.25		6,991.25		7,295.25		7,599.25		7,903.25		8,207.25		8,511.25		8,815.25		9,119.25		9,423.25		9,727.25

		TA		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00

		Total		57,213.25		59,949.25		62,685.25		65,421.25		68,157.25		70,893.25		73,629.25		76,365.25		79,101.25		81,837.25		84,573.25		87,309.25		90,045.25

		FSN 8    GBR		53,573.00		56,252.00		58,931.00		61,610.00		64,289.00		66,968.00		69,647.00		72,326.00		75,005.00		77,684.00		80,363.00		83,042.00		85,721.00

		Bonus		6,696.63		7,031.50		7,366.38		7,701.25		8,036.13		8,371.00		8,705.88		9,040.75		9,375.63		9,710.50		10,045.38		10,380.25		10,715.13

		TA		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00

		Total		64,019.63		67,033.50		70,047.38		73,061.25		76,075.13		79,089.00		82,102.88		85,116.75		88,130.63		91,144.50		94,158.38		97,172.25		100,186.13

		FSN 9    GBR		64,413.00		67,634.00		70,855.00		74,076.00		77,297.00		80,518.00		83,739.00		86,960.00		90,181.00		93,402.00		96,623.00		99,844.00		103,065.00

		Bonus		8,051.63		8,454.25		8,856.88		9,259.50		9,662.13		10,064.75		10,467.38		10,870.00		11,272.63		11,675.25		12,077.88		12,480.50		12,883.13

		TA		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00

		Total		77,464.63		81,088.25		84,711.88		88,335.50		91,959.13		95,582.75		99,206.38		102,830.00		106,453.63		110,077.25		113,700.88		117,324.50		120,948.13

		FSN 10   GBR		84,695.00		88,930.00		93,165.00		97,400.00		101,635.00		105,870.00		110,105.00		114,340.00		118,575.00		122,810.00		127,045.00		131,280.00		135,515.00

		Bonus		10,586.88		11,116.25		11,645.63		12,175.00		12,704.38		13,233.75		13,763.13		14,292.50		14,821.88		15,351.25		15,880.63		16,410.00		16,939.38

		TA		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00

		Total		107,281.88		112,046.25		116,810.63		121,575.00		126,339.38		131,103.75		135,868.13		140,632.50		145,396.88		150,161.25		154,925.63		159,690.00		164,454.38

		FSN 11   GBR		108,150.00		113,558.00		118,966.00		124,374.00		129,782.00		135,190.00		140,598.00		146,006.00		151,414.00		156,822.00		162,230.00		167,638.00		173,046.00

		Bonus		13,518.75		14,194.75		14,870.75		15,546.75		16,222.75		16,898.75		17,574.75		18,250.75		18,926.75		19,602.75		20,278.75		20,954.75		21,630.75

		TA		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00

		Total		133,668.75		139,752.75		145,836.75		151,920.75		158,004.75		164,088.75		170,172.75		176,256.75		182,340.75		188,424.75		194,508.75		200,592.75		206,676.75

		FSN 12   GBR		138,479.00		145,403.00		152,327.00		159,251.00		166,175.00		173,099.00		180,023.00		186,947.00		193,871.00		200,795.00		207,719.00		214,643.00		221,567.00

		Bonus		17,309.88		18,175.38		19,040.88		19,906.38		20,771.88		21,637.38		22,502.88		23,368.38		24,233.88		25,099.38		25,964.88		26,830.38		27,695.88

		TA		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00

		Total		167,788.88		175,578.38		183,367.88		191,157.38		198,946.88		206,736.38		214,525.88		222,315.38		230,104.88		237,894.38		245,683.88		253,473.38		261,262.88

		FSN 13   GBR		248,703.00		261,138.00		273,573.00		286,008.00		298,443.00		310,878.00		323,313.00		335,748.00		348,183.00		360,618.00		373,053.00		385,488.00		397,923.00

		Bonus		31,087.88		32,642.25		34,196.63		35,751.00		37,305.38		38,859.75		40,414.13		41,968.50		43,522.88		45,077.25		46,631.63		48,186.00		49,740.38

		TA		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00

		Total		291,790.88		305,780.25		319,769.63		333,759.00		347,748.38		361,737.75		375,727.13		389,716.50		403,705.88		417,695.25		431,684.63		445,674.00		459,663.38

		2





42 hours

		Foreign National Compensation Plan

		STATE,USAID,FCS,FAS,LOC,

		DAO,OMC,COE,TAFT,DEA and NAMRU-3

								42		Hours				Regular		Salary Scale								Effective: February 5, 2006

		Grade		Step 1		Step 2		Step 3		Step 4		Step 5		Step 6		Step 7		Step 8		Step 9		Step 10		Step 11		Step 12		Step 13

		FSN 1    GBR		7,410.00		7,811.00		8,212.00		8,613.00		9,014.00		9,415.00		9,816.00		10,217.00		10,618.00		11,019.00		11,420.00		11,821.00		12,222.00

		Bonus		926.25		976.38		1,026.50		1,076.63		1,126.75		1,176.88		1,227.00		1,277.13		1,327.25		1,377.38		1,427.50		1,477.63		1,527.75

		TA		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00

		Total		10,436.25		10,887.38		11,338.50		11,789.63		12,240.75		12,691.88		13,143.00		13,594.13		14,045.25		14,496.38		14,947.50		15,398.63		15,849.75

		FSN 2    GBR		12,162.00		12,790.00		13,418.00		14,046.00		14,674.00		15,302.00		15,930.00		16,558.00		17,186.00		17,814.00		18,442.00		19,070.00		19,698.00

		Bonus		1,520.25		1,598.75		1,677.25		1,755.75		1,834.25		1,912.75		1,991.25		2,069.75		2,148.25		2,226.75		2,305.25		2,383.75		2,462.25

		TA		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00

		Total		15,782.25		16,488.75		17,195.25		17,901.75		18,608.25		19,314.75		20,021.25		20,727.75		21,434.25		22,140.75		22,847.25		23,553.75		24,260.25

		FSN 3    GBR		20,886.00		21,931.00		22,976.00		24,021.00		25,066.00		26,111.00		27,156.00		28,201.00		29,246.00		30,291.00		31,336.00		32,381.00		33,426.00

		Bonus		2,610.75		2,741.38		2,872.00		3,002.63		3,133.25		3,263.88		3,394.50		3,525.13		3,655.75		3,786.38		3,917.00		4,047.63		4,178.25

		TA		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00

		Total		25,596.75		26,772.38		27,948.00		29,123.63		30,299.25		31,474.88		32,650.50		33,826.13		35,001.75		36,177.38		37,353.00		38,528.63		39,704.25

		FSN 4   GBR		22,967.00		24,116.00		25,265.00		26,414.00		27,563.00		28,712.00		29,861.00		31,010.00		32,159.00		33,308.00		34,457.00		35,606.00		36,755.00

		Bonus		2,870.88		3,014.50		3,158.13		3,301.75		3,445.38		3,589.00		3,732.63		3,876.25		4,019.88		4,163.50		4,307.13		4,450.75		4,594.38

		TA		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00

		Total		27,937.88		29,230.50		30,523.13		31,815.75		33,108.38		34,401.00		35,693.63		36,986.25		38,278.88		39,571.50		40,864.13		42,156.75		43,449.38

		FSN 5    GBR		27,746.00		29,133.00		30,520.00		31,907.00		33,294.00		34,681.00		36,068.00		37,455.00		38,842.00		40,229.00		41,616.00		43,003.00		44,390.00

		Bonus		3,468.25		3,641.63		3,815.00		3,988.38		4,161.75		4,335.13		4,508.50		4,681.88		4,855.25		5,028.63		5,202.00		5,375.38		5,548.75

		TA		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00

		Total		33,314.25		34,874.63		36,435.00		37,995.38		39,555.75		41,116.13		42,676.50		44,236.88		45,797.25		47,357.63		48,918.00		50,478.38		52,038.75

		FSN 6    GBR		34,834.00		36,576.00		38,318.00		40,060.00		41,802.00		43,544.00		45,286.00		47,028.00		48,770.00		50,512.00		52,254.00		53,996.00		55,738.00

		Bonus		4,354.25		4,572.00		4,789.75		5,007.50		5,225.25		5,443.00		5,660.75		5,878.50		6,096.25		6,314.00		6,531.75		6,749.50		6,967.25

		TA		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00		2,100.00

		Total		41,288.25		43,248.00		45,207.75		47,167.50		49,127.25		51,087.00		53,046.75		55,006.50		56,966.25		58,926.00		60,885.75		62,845.50		64,805.25

		FSN 7    GBR		51,066.00		53,620.00		56,174.00		58,728.00		61,282.00		63,836.00		66,390.00		68,944.00		71,498.00		74,052.00		76,606.00		79,160.00		81,714.00

		Bonus		6,383.25		6,702.50		7,021.75		7,341.00		7,660.25		7,979.50		8,298.75		8,618.00		8,937.25		9,256.50		9,575.75		9,895.00		10,214.25

		TA		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00		2,625.00

		Total		60,074.25		62,947.50		65,820.75		68,694.00		71,567.25		74,440.50		77,313.75		80,187.00		83,060.25		85,933.50		88,806.75		91,680.00		94,553.25





ERRC

		Foreign National Compensation Plan

		STATE,USAID,FCS,FAS,LOC,

		DAO,OMC,COE,TAFT,DEA and NAMRU-3

								40		Hours				ERRC		Salary Scale								Effective: February 5, 2006

		Grade		Step 1		Step 2		Step 3		Step 4		Step 5		Step 6		Step 7		Step 8		Step 9		Step 10		Step 11		Step 12		Step 13

		FSN 7    GBR		57,856.00		60,749.00		63,642.00		66,535.00		69,428.00		72,321.00		75,214.00		78,107.00		81,000.00		83,893.00		86,786.00		89,679.00		92,572.00

		Bonus		7,232.00		7,593.63		7,955.25		8,316.88		8,678.50		9,040.13		9,401.75		9,763.38		10,125.00		10,486.63		10,848.25		11,209.88		11,571.50

		TA		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00

		Total		67,588.00		70,842.63		74,097.25		77,351.88		80,606.50		83,861.13		87,115.75		90,370.38		93,625.00		96,879.63		100,134.25		103,388.88		106,643.50

		FSN 8    GBR		63,785.00		66,974.00		70,163.00		73,352.00		76,541.00		79,730.00		82,919.00		86,108.00		89,297.00		92,486.00		95,675.00		98,864.00		102,053.00

		Bonus		7,973.13		8,371.75		8,770.38		9,169.00		9,567.63		9,966.25		10,364.88		10,763.50		11,162.13		11,560.75		11,959.38		12,358.00		12,756.63

		TA		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00		3,750.00

		Total		75,508.13		79,095.75		82,683.38		86,271.00		89,858.63		93,446.25		97,033.88		100,621.50		104,209.13		107,796.75		111,384.38		114,972.00		118,559.63

		FSN 9    GBR		76,812.00		80,653.00		84,494.00		88,335.00		92,176.00		96,017.00		99,858.00		103,699.00		107,540.00		111,381.00		115,222.00		119,063.00		122,904.00

		Bonus		9,601.50		10,081.63		10,561.75		11,041.88		11,522.00		12,002.13		12,482.25		12,962.38		13,442.50		13,922.63		14,402.75		14,882.88		15,363.00

		TA		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00

		Total		91,413.50		95,734.63		100,055.75		104,376.88		108,698.00		113,019.13		117,340.25		121,661.38		125,982.50		130,303.63		134,624.75		138,945.88		143,267.00

		FSN 10  GBR		108,111.00		113,517.00		118,923.00		124,329.00		129,735.00		135,141.00		140,547.00		145,953.00		151,359.00		156,765.00		162,171.00		167,577.00		172,983.00

		Bonus		13,513.88		14,189.63		14,865.38		15,541.13		16,216.88		16,892.63		17,568.38		18,244.13		18,919.88		19,595.63		20,271.38		20,947.13		21,622.88

		TA		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00

		Total		133,624.88		139,706.63		145,788.38		151,870.13		157,951.88		164,033.63		170,115.38		176,197.13		182,278.88		188,360.63		194,442.38		200,524.13		206,605.88

		FSN 11  GBR		118,937.00		124,884.00		130,831.00		136,778.00		142,725.00		148,672.00		154,619.00		160,566.00		166,513.00		172,460.00		178,407.00		184,354.00		190,301.00

		Bonus		14,867.13		15,610.50		16,353.88		17,097.25		17,840.63		18,584.00		19,327.38		20,070.75		20,814.13		21,557.50		22,300.88		23,044.25		23,787.63

		TA		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00

		Total		145,804.13		152,494.50		159,184.88		165,875.25		172,565.63		179,256.00		185,946.38		192,636.75		199,327.13		206,017.50		212,707.88		219,398.25		226,088.63

		FSN 12  GBR		152,645.00		160,277.00		167,909.00		175,541.00		183,173.00		190,805.00		198,437.00		206,069.00		213,701.00		221,333.00		228,965.00		236,597.00		244,229.00

		Bonus		19,080.63		20,034.63		20,988.63		21,942.63		22,896.63		23,850.63		24,804.63		25,758.63		26,712.63		27,666.63		28,620.63		29,574.63		30,528.63

		TA		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00

		Total		183,725.63		192,311.63		200,897.63		209,483.63		218,069.63		226,655.63		235,241.63		243,827.63		252,413.63		260,999.63		269,585.63		278,171.63		286,757.63






_1235980782.pdf

























































_1236426578.pdf

































